OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

DEREK SCHMIDT ; MEMORIAL HALL
ATTORNEY GENERAL 120 SW 10TH AVE., 2ND FLOOR
N TOPEKA, KS 66612-1597

(785) 296-2215 * FAX (785) 296-6296
WWW.AG.KS.GOV

May 14, 2020

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Coutt of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

RE: Kansas v. Boettger, No. 19-1051
Dear Mr. Hartis,

Putsuant to Rule 15.5, Petitioner waives the 14-day waiting period for the
Cletk to disttibute the petition and Respondents’ brief (initially filed on May 5, 2020

and re-filed May 12, 2020). Please distribute the filings on the next approptiate
distribution date. '

cc: Counsel for Respondents



